
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)
VA-251-14-B-0054

PROJECT NUMBER: 553-303a Please ensure that before submitting questions or requests 
for clarification that you thoroughly read the solicitation, 
specifications, drawings and other pertinent documents. 
When submitting questions on this project the Government 
requires contractors to specifically identify the specification 
and/or solicitation section(s) or drawing number(s) in 
reference to the question or request for clarification 
submitted. No question or request for clarification will be 
answered by the Government unless the above requirements 
are met.  Failure to comply may prevent the Government 
from responding in a timely manner.

PROJECT TITLE: Expand Emergency Center
PROJECT LOCATION: Department of Veterans Affairs

VA Medical Center
4646 John R. Street
Detroit, MI 48201

TO:
Aleda E. Lutz VAMC
Department of Veterans Affairs
Attn: Contracting Office, 90CSC
1500 Weiss Street
Saginaw, MI 48602

RFI NO.: 002 DATE: 8/1/14 SPEC/DWG. REFERENCE:

REPLY NEEDED BY: 

INFORMATION NEEDED:
1. Will there be 2 phases for the asphalt paving/curb work? I see phase 2 showing emergency (ambulance) 
driveway, but not sure if the parking lot and part of the circle drive will be in the last phase (phase 4?).

2. When would be the anticipated start for the asphalt paving/curbs in each of the phase(s)?

3. Will sealcoating of the newly paved areas be required?

Please Advise.

REPLY:

REPLY FROM: DATE:  

ATTACHMENTS: COPY TO:

SUBMITTED BY: Joseph Saylor
Saylor Construction LLC

City/State: Ottawa Lake, Mi

PHONE NO.: 734-856-2076

1. Yes there will be at least two (2) phases for the asphalt paving and curb work. (See Note 1. On Plan
Sheet G-200, indicating that the Contractor is responsible for phasing and the plan is for “Phasing intent
purposes only”.
2. The anticipated start for the asphalt paving/curbs in each phase would be determined based on the
overall operations and the contractor’s means and methods of construction.
3. Sealcoating is not required on the newly paved areas.
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